



Eagle Sport Aviation Club Officer Meeting Minutes

Wednesday January 9, 2013

Officers in Attendance: Danielle, Ted, Alain,

Officers Absent: Ponso, Andrea, Kyle, Lori, Elli

Time: 8 PM Location: DED Hangar

1. Opening Statements
2. Pitts
 - No new info
3. Gliders
 - Need a 12V battery for the vario
 - Tow pilot ground school January 21
 - CFIGs needed too!
 - Container to store lawn mower, gas truck etc
4. Cub
 - Still needs work!
 - Needs to get back in the air for revenue purposes
 - Can we just get it done and back up flying
 - Estimates on how much it's going to cost
 - Loan????
5. Finances
 - Need more transparent transactions, so the club can decide as a whole what to do with our financial resources
6. Safety
 - Alain will be resuming the VP Safety Officer position
 - John wants to be Glider VP Safety Officer
7. Public Relations
 - Feb 2 @ noon ESA meeting
 - Corn hole/games
 - Grills
 - "Clean up" party before the party - the Sunday prior Jan. 27th
 - Saturdays after Wednesday meetings or maybe once a quarter meeting
 - waterslides
 - bonfires/beach days
 - Daytona Lagoon

Community parties should be "aviation related"
More combined events with the Student club
paint ball
bowling

Student Activities Fair January 22
Need to get everything together
Chris Piccone guaranteed -
tie down for pawnee
hangar for pitts
and spot on lawn for the ASK-21

Glider Events more often

8. Action Items

Need to figure the financial requirements to get the cub finished professionally.
Add the "group me" link to an email or club website so people can collaborate
when working on the cub
Friday 6 PM (earliest at 4pm) Saturday/Sunday 12 Cub work
fix Danielle's email
Make compilation of videos for 10 free GoPros for everyone's use
Email to get all the officers together - when are they all coming back/and
available for a meeting??

9. Final Items